### MINUTES - CHAFFEY COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT (CCSG)



# **DELEGATIONS COMMITTEE (SPECIAL) MEETING**

Tuesday, October 4, 2022 | 7:00-9:00pm | Online via Zoom

Meeting Link: https://chaffey-edu.zoom.us/j/87197357380

Meeting ID#: 871 9735 7380 | Call In #: +1 669-900-6833

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

- MEETING DATE, TIME & LOCATION: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 at 7:05pm online via Zoom.
  - This meeting was presided over by VP of Administration, Delancy Christion with Senator Chaudhary as secretary.

#### 2. ATTENDEES

#### **MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:**

- CHAIR: VP of Administration: Delancy Christion
- President: Rousselle Douge
- **Senator:** Ramia Chaudhary
- **Senator:** Jasmin Duarte Alvarado

#### **MEMBERS ABSENT:**

- Senator: Rita Awad
- 3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
  - n/a
- 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
  - Motion to approve the agenda for the 10/4/2022 meeting, moved by President Douge, the motion was seconded and approved.
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS\*
  - No public comments.
- GUEST SPEAKER(S)
  - No guest speaker(s)
- 7. EXECUTIVE/CCSG COMMITTEE REPORTS
  - No reports were given.
- 8. SHARED GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REPORTS
- 9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
- 10. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. SSCCC Update VP Christion updated the committee on the SSCCC Leadership conference.
  - b. CCCSAA Timeline VP Christion presented a timeline for attending the CCCSAA conference.
  - c. CCCSAA Application Invitation VP Christion presented CCCSAA invitation for approval by the committee.
    - Motion to add in the invitation that applicants who are finding it difficult to fill the application can seek help from counselor or success center: Moved by President Douge, the motion was seconded and carried with [5] in favor and [0] against.
  - **d. CCCSAA Application Questions -** Senator Ramia presented CCSAA application questions for approval by the committee.
    - Motion to add a 14th question, "do you need special accommodation to attend this event?": Moved by President Douge, the motion was seconded and carried with [5] in favor and [0] against.
  - cCCSAA Application Rubric Senator Jasmine presented CCCSAA application rubric for approval by the committee.
    - Motion to approve the rubric with corrections and add question 14 in the application question: Moved by Senator Lotson, the motion was seconded and carried with [5] in favor and [0] against.
  - **f. CCCSAA Application Approval Notice** Senator Demia presented the CCCSAA application approval notice for approval by the committee.
    - Motion to approve the letter to have a written communication by participation and VP's contact info should also be in the letter: Moved by President Douge, the motion was seconded and carried with [5] in favor and [0] against.

Senator: Demia Lotson

• Senator: Jennica Valencia

Faculty Advisor: Charles Williams

Senator: Denisha Adaugo Anuforo

## MINUTES - CHAFFEY COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT (CCSG)

- **g. CCCSAA Application Rejection Notice** Senator Jennica presented CCCSAA application rejection notice for approval by the committee.
- **h. CCCSAA Bills –** VP Christion presented the committee on what bills need to be introduced to attend CCCSAA.
- 11. INTRODUCTION OF BILLS
- 12. BILLS FOR VOTE
- 13. ANNOUNCEMENTS
  - The next Delegations meeting will be Monday, October 10 @ 12:30-1:15pm.
- 14. ADJOURNMENT
  - Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by VP of Administration at 8:00pm.